Global Youth Justice Resource Directory 
100's of Resource Links

Join our free GYJ Monthly e-News.
https://app.expressemailmarketing.com/Survey.aspx?SFID=74756

Welcome to the Global Youth Justice collection of resource links.  This collection of websites includes funding and grant information, training and technical assistance opportunities, strategies for implementing and enhancing your efforts, state contacts for funding, employment website, peer review opportunities and so much more related to Juvenile Justice and Criminal Justice.   

More than 362 youth and adults have submitted these website resources to us @ Global Youth Justice for purposes of sharing with anyone and everyone who may benefit from one or more of these.  Plan on making some time to go through these websites, and bookmark those as you go along that related to your interests and/or work to make the world a better place.  Good Luck!   Scott Peterson.  

Here we go...
 
Register with Grants.Gov
http://www.grants.gov/
 
Find Grant Opportunities on Grants.Gov
http://www.grants.gov/applicants/find_grant_opportunities.jsp
 
Developing Quality Grant Proposals
http://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/government/fbci/grant-proposals.html
 
Federal Grants Catalog at the Office of Faith and Community-Based Initiatives
http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/fbci/grants-catalog-05-2006.pdf
 
Federal Financial Grants Management Training – Calendar w/Locations.
http://www.esi-bethesda.com/OJPtraining/locations.html
 
The White House – Office of the President
http://www.whitehouse.gov/our_government/

· Office of Public Liaison at the White House
· http://www.whitehouse.gov/administration/eop/opl/
·                       
· The White House Blog – Latest News !
· http://www.whitehouse.gov/blog/
·                       

Contact Elected Officials in the United States
http://www.usa.gov/Contact/Elected.shtml
 
Contact President Barack Obama and Vice President Joe Biden
http://www.whitehouse.gov/contact/
 
Contact your U.S. Senators
http://www.senate.gov/general/contact_information/senators_cfm.cfm
 
Contact your U.S. Representative
https://writerep.house.gov/writerep/welcome.shtml
 
Contact your Governor
http://www.usa.gov/Contact/Governors.shtml
 
Contact your State Legislators
http://www.congress.org/congressorg/dbq/officials/


· Service Site of the White House
· http://www.serve.gov/
· 

· Office of National and Drug Control Policy at the White House (DFC Grants)
· http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/
· 

· U.S. Government Departments – Full Listing.
· http://www.usa.gov/Agencies/Federal/All_Agencies/index.shtml
·                       
· Office of Justice Programs at USDOJ
· http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/
·                       

Community Capacity Development Office at the Office of Justice Programs
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ccdo/funding/appl_kit.html
 
State Contacts for Office of Justice Programs Funding
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/saa/index.htm
 
Funding Opportunities from the Office of Justice Programs
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/funding/solicitations.htm
 
Reentry Web-Site from U.S. Department’s of Labor, Justice and more.
http://www.reentry.gov/
 
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
http://ojjdp.ncjrs.gov/index.html
 
State Contacts for Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Funding
http://ojjdp.ncjrs.gov/statecontacts/resourcelist.asp
 
Funding from the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
http://ojjdp.ncjrs.gov/funding/FundingList.asp
 
National Training and Technical Assistance Center for Juvenile Justice
https://www.nttac.org/index.cfm?event=funding
 
Funding from the Bureau of Justice Assistance at OJP/USDOJ
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/funding/current-opp.html
 
Funding from the National Institute of Justice at OJP/USDOJ
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/funding/welcome.htm
 
Funding from the Office of Victims of Crime at OJP/USDOJ
http://www.ovc.gov/fund/welcome.html
 
National Center for Victims of Crime
www.ncvc.org
 
National Institute of Justice at the OJP/USDOJ
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/
 
Office of Violence Against Women at USDOJ
http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/open-solicitations.htm
 
Office of Community Oriented Policing Services at USDOJ
http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/
 
The National Criminal Justice Reference Center
http://www.ncjrs.gov/
 
Grants and Funding from the National Criminal Justice Reference Service
http://www.edfunders.org/about/members.asp
 
Funding Opportunities from the National Institute of Health
http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html
 
Court Services and Offender Supervision Federal Agency
http://www.csosa.gov/
 
A website listing many Criminal Justice College Degree Programs by State
http://www.criminaljusticedegree.com
 
Juvenile Justice Today (JJTODAY) at Youth Today.
http://www.youthtoday.org/index.cfm/JJToday
 
Funding Opportunities at the Administration for Children, Youth and Families/USDHHS
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/grants/
 
Funding Resources from the Administration for Children, Youth and Families (ACYF)
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/grants/open.html
 
Funding Opportunities at the Family and Youth Services Bureau at ACYF 
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/grants/grants_fysb.html
 
Funding by Category at Administration for Children, Youth and Families (ACYF)
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/grants/
 
National Clearinghouse on Families 
http://www.ncfy.com/
 
OJJDP Model Programs Guide
http://www2.dsgonline.com/mpg/mpg_program_detail.aspx?ID=28&title=Anchorage%20Youth%20Court
 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration at USDHHS
http://www.samhsa.gov/grants/2009/fy2009.aspx
 
Center for Substance Abuse Prevention at SAMHSA within USDHHS 
 http://prevention.samhsa.gov/
 
Health Resources and Service Administration at USDHHS
http://www.hrsa.gov/
 
The Center for Mental Health Services at USDHHS
http://mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/cmhs/
 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration at the USDOT
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/
 
U.S. Department of Education State Contact Information
http://www.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/index.html?src=gu
 
Funding Opportunities at the U.S. Department of Education
http://www.ed.gov/fund/grant/find/edpicks.jhtml?src=ln
 
Education Resource Directory for all USDOE
http://wdcrobcolp01.ed.gov/Programs/EROD/org_list_by_territory.cfm?territory_cd=AA
 
Higher Education Center at USDOE for Alcohol, Drug Use and Violence Prevention
http://www.higheredcenter.org/
 
Office of Vocational and Adult Education
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ovae/index.html?src=oc
 
Center for Disease Control – One of the Federal Governments Best Agencies!
http://www.cdc.gov/
 
Correctional Education Association
www.ceanational.org
 
Employment and Training Administration at the U.S. Department of Labor
http://www.doleta.gov/findit.cfm
 
The Corporation for National and Community Service (CNCS)
www.cns.gov
 
CNCS Programs – AmeriCorps, SeniorCorps, Learn and Serve and VISTA, etc..
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/programs/index.asp
 
CNCS Programs – Martin Luther King Day, Next Generation and Challenge Grants, etc..
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/initiatives/index.asp
 
Resource Center from CNCS – Training and Tools for Volunteer Management and Recruitment.
www.nationalserviceresources.org
 
The Foundation Center On-Line
http://foundationcenter.org/
 
United States Sentencing Commission
http://www.ussc.gov/
 
Crime and Justice News by Criminal Justice Journalists – Daily News 
http://cjj.mn-8.net
 
The Crime Report - Check it out – great daily news and more !
http://TheCrimeReport.Org/
 
The Future of Children/The Brookings Institution and the Woodrow Wilson School at Princeton
http://www.futureofchildren.org/info-url2815/info-url.htm
 
Children's Defense Fund – Cradle to Prison Pipeline Campaign
http://www.childrensdefense.org/helping-americas-children/cradle-to-prison-pipeline-campaign/
 
Coalition for Juvenile Justice State Contacts
http://www.juvjustice.org/states.html
 
Contact Your Members of Congress, State Governors, State Legislature, etc..
http://www.usa.gov/Contact/Elected.shtml
 
National Criminal Justice Association.
http://www.ncja.org/

Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences

http://www.acjs.org/

Vera Institute of Justice
http://www.vera.org/
 
International Association of Chiefs of Police
http://www.theiacp.org/
 
International Community Corrections Association
www.iccaweb.org
 
Council of Juvenile Correctional Administrators
www.CJCA.net
 
Youth Service America 
http://www.ysa.org/
 
National Fund for Workforce Solutions
http://www.nfwsolutions.org/overview.html
 
Reentry Policy Council 
http://www.reentrypolicy.org/
 
The Justice Center at the Council of State Governments
http://www.justicecenter.csg.org/
 
Youth Today-The Largest Independent National Newspaper on Youth Issue … Join today.
http://www.youthtoday.org/about/about.cfm
 
Subscribe to the Reclaiming Journal for Children and Youth
www.reclaimingjournal.com
 
Philanthropy for Active Civic Engagement
http://www.pacefunders.org/mission.html
 
Mentor More Youth – The National Website Dedicated to helping you Recruit Mentors
http://www.mentoryouth.com/
 
Act 4 Juvenile Justice 
http://www.act4jj.org/
 
Association for Conflict Resolution Education
www.ACRnet.org
 
National Bar Association
http://www.nationalbar.org/index2.shtml
 
National Center for Youth Law
http://www.youthlaw.org/
 
Division for Public Education at the American Bar Association
http://www.abanet.org/publiced/
 
After School Alliance
http://www.afterschoolalliance.org/
 
Center for Workforce Development at the Institute for Education Leadership
www.ncwd-youth.info
 
National Youth Employment Coalition
www.nyec.org
 
National Child Labor Committee
http://www.nationalchildlabor.org/
 
National Network for Youth - Giving Homeless Youth a Voice
http://www.nn4youth.org/
 
Join the Juvenile Justice Committee at the ABA
http://www.abanet.org/dch/committee.cfm?com=CR200000
 
The Corps Network – Strengthening America through Service and Conservation.
http://www.nascc.org/
 
Students Against Destructive Decisions
www.sadd.org
 
National Alliance to End Homelessness
www.endhomelessness.org
 
The Sentencing Project
http://www.sentencingproject.org/
 
National PTA
www.pta.org
 
UNICEF – Support the United Nation’s Fund for the Most Vulnerable Children and Youth.
http://www.unicef.org/
 
The Special Olympics.  Find your State and Local Branch and Get Involved!
www.specialolympics.org
 
Save the Children
http://www.savethechildren.org/
 
National Association of Police Athletic Leagues
http://www.nationalpal.org/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=149&Itemid=30
 

FOUNDATIONS…
Criminal & Juvenile Justice, Foster Care, Youth Development, Service and more !
·                   

· The Foundations Center – Listing of the top 100 Foundations with Links.
· http://foundationcenter.org/findfunders/topfunders/top100assets.html
 
The Foundation Directory On-Line – need to be subscribed.
http://fconline.fdncenter.org/
 
State and Local Foundation Directories
http://foundationcenter.org/getstarted/topical/sl_dir.html
 
Grant makers for Education Lists – About 150 Foundation Links!
http://www.edfunders.org/about/members.asp
 
The Grantsmanship Center
http://www.tgci.com/funding.shtml\

The Chronicle of Philanthropy
http://philanthropy.com/
 
American Honda Foundation
http://corporate.honda.com/america/philanthropy.aspx?id=ahf
 
American Legion Child Welfare Foundation
http://www.legion.org/cwf/grantseekers/overview
 
The Andrus Family Fund
http://www.affund.org/Contact_Us.html
 
Annenberg Foundation
http://www.annenbergfoundation.org/
 
Annie E. Casey Foundation
www.aecf.org
 
Atlantic Philanthropies
http://atlanticphilanthropies.org/
 
Bank of America Foundation
http://www.bankofamerica.com/foundation/
 
Ben & Jerry’s Foundation
http://www.benjerry.com/company/foundation/
 
Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation
http://www.gatesfoundation.org/Pages/home.aspx
 
CarEth Foundation
http://www.proteusfund.org/programs/careth-foundation/about
 
Catholic Charities USA
http://www.catholiccharitiesusa.org/NetCommunity/Page.aspx?pid=1707
 
Charles Lafitte Foundation
http://www.charleslafitte.org/thefoundation.html
 
Charles Stewart Mott Foundation
http://www.mott.org/
 
Citi Foundation
http://www.citigroup.com/citi/foundation/
 
Daniel and Florence Guggenheim Foundation
http://www.dfguggenheimfoundation.org/
 
Eckerd Family Foundation
http://www.eckerdfamilyfoundation.org/
 
Edna McConnell Clark Foundation
http://www.emcf.org
 
Education Foundation of America
http://www.efaw.org/
 
Evelyn and Walter Haas Jr. Fund
http://www.haasjr.org/
 
Ewing Marion Kauffman
http://www.kauffman.org/grants.cfm?topic=fundingguidelines
 
Ford Foundation
http://www.fordfound.org/
 
George Gund Foundation
http://www.gundfdn.org
 
Goldman Sacs Foundation
http://www2.goldmansachs.com/foundation/
 
Harry and Jeanette Weinberg Foundation
http://www.hjweinbergfoundation.org/index.htm
 
Hazen Foundation
http://www.hazenfoundation.org/
 
Hearst Foundations
http://www.hearstfdn.org/
 
Heinz Family Philanthropies
http://www.heinzfamily.org/aboutus/philanthropies_02.html
 
Hitachi Foundation
http://www.hitachifoundation.org
 
Home Depot Foundation
http://www.homedepotfoundation.org/
 
International Youth Foundation
http://www.iyfnet.org/section.cfm/32
 
Jack Kent Cooke Foundation
http://www.jkcf.org/
 
James Irvine Foundation
http://www.irvine.org/
 
Kauffman Foundation
http://www.kauffman.org/
 
Kellogg Foundation
http://www.wkkf.org/default.aspx?LanguageID=0
 
Key Bank Foundation
https://www.key.com/html/key-foundation-philanthropy-banking.html
 
Knight Foundation
http://www.knightfoundation.org
 
Kresge Foundation
http://www.kresge.org/index.php
 
Lily Foundation
http://www.lillyendowment.org/theendowment.html
 
Lumina Foundation
http://www.luminafoundation.org
 
Lynde and Harry Bradley Foundation
http://www.bradleyfdn.org/
 
MacArthur Foundation
http://www.macfound.org
 
Mazda Foundation
www.mazdafoundation.org/grantguidelines.html
 
McCormick Foundation 
http://www.mccormickfoundation.org/
 
Merck Family Fund
http://www.merckff.org/programs.html
 
Mertz Gilmore Foundation
http://www.mertzgilmore.org/
 
MetLife Foundation
http://www.metlife.com/about/corporate-profile/citizenship/metlife-foundation
 
Morgan Family Foundation
http://www.morganfamilyfoundation.org/
 
Morris Stulsaft Foundation
http://www.pfs-llc.net/stulsaft/index.html
 
Nellie Mae Education Foundation
http://www.nmefdn.org/
 
Norman Foundation
http://www.normanfdn.org/
 
Omidyar Network
http://www.omidyar.net/index.php
 
Open Society Institute - US Programs
http://www.soros.org/initiatives/usprograms/focus
 
Open Society – Youth Action Fund
http://www.soros.org/initiatives/youth/focus_areas/action
 
Open Society – Criminal Justice
http://www.soros.org/initiatives/special/focus/criminal
 
Open Society – Transparency and Integrity
http://www.soros.org/initiatives/usprograms/focus/transparency
 
Pew Charitable Trusts
http://www.pewtrusts.org/our_work_category.aspx?id=72
 
Proteus Fund
http://www.proteusfund.org/about


Public Welfare Foundation
http://www.publicwelfare.org/

Rockefeller Brothers Foundation
http://www.rbf.org/programs/programs_show.htm?doc_id=472520

Sierra Club Foundation
http://www.tscf.org/

Smith Richardson Foundation
http://www.srf.org/

Solidago Foundation
http://www.solidago.org/funding-strategy

Sparkplug Foundation
http://www.sparkplugfoundation.org/

Staples Foundation
http://www.staplesfoundation.org/

Starr Foundation
http://www.starrfoundation.org/whoweare.html

State Farm Foundation
http://www.statefarm.com/about/part_spos/grants/foundati.asp

State Street Foundation
http://www.statestreet.com/company/community_affairs/global_philanthropy/overview.html

Stuart Foundation
http://www.stuartfoundation.org/

Surdna Foundation 
http://www.surdna.org/

Tides Foundation
http://www.tides.org/

The Tow Foundation 
http://www.towfoundation.org/about_mission.htm

Verizon Foundation
http://foundation.verizon.com/

Wallace Global Fund
http://www.wgf.org/

Wallace Foundation
http://www.wallacefoundation.org/Pages/default.aspx

Wal-Mart Foundation
http://walmartstores.com/CommunityGiving/203.aspx

Walter S. Johnson Foundation
http://www.wsjf.org/

William and Flora Hewlett Foundation
http://www.hewlett.org/

William T. Grant Foundation
http://www.wtgrantfoundation.org/index.htm

W.K. Kellogg 
www.wkkf.org/

Youth Justice Funding Collaborative
http://www.youthjusticefund.org/content.asp
PEER Review Opportunities – Made some extra money scoring grants!

Corporation for National and Community Service (CNS). Click below to register to serve as a peer reviewer for Learn and Serve, AmeriCorps, etc…
https://egrants.cns.gov/espan/pr_main/newaccount.jsp

Health Resources and Services Administration at U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Click below to be directed to the web page to serve as a peer reviewer.
https://grants.hrsa.gov/webReview/

Administration for Children, Youth and Families at U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Click below to be directed to the web page to serve as a peer reviewer.
http://www.hhs.gov/fbci/funding/index.html#BecomeaGrantReviewer

Office of National Drug Control Policy – Drug Free Communities Support Program (please note – 2/19/2010 is the deadline to register for this).
http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/dfc/files/dfc_peerreviewer_form.doc

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration at U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Click below to be directed to the web page to serve as a peer reviewer.
http://www.samhsa.gov/grants/emailform/index.asp

OJJDP seeks peer reviewers for 2010. Click on the link below to sign up to serve as a peer reviewer on a wide range of competitive grant applications from OJJDP such as mentoring and juvenile drug courts.
http://www.ojjdp.ncjrs.gov/enews/10juvjust/100115.html

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, OJP, U.S. Department of Justice. Click below to register to serve as a consultant for their National Training and Technical Assistance Center (FYI please – please note this is not peer review).
https://www.nttac.org/index.cfm?event=consultant

Bureau of Justice Assistance, OJP, U.S. Department of Justice. Send your resume to the email address below and in the subject line type “apply to become a peer reviewer”.
Byrne.Discretionary@usdoj.gov

Peer Review for Office of Justice Program branches such as Office for Victims of Crime, Community Capacity Development Office, National Institute for Justice, Office of Sex Offender Sentencing, etc… Click below to learn more.
https://www.ojppeerreview.org.

Peer Review for the U.S. Department of Labor, Youth Employment and Training Administration. Send Resume to: eta.paneling@dol.gov

Peer Review for the Office of Public Health and Science
https://rrm.grantsolutions.gov/ophs/index.htm

U.S. Department of Education Promise Neighborhoods Grants – Peer Reviewers
http://www2.ed.gov/programs/promiseneighborhoods/peerreviewer.html

Want to search even more opportunities to become a peer reviewer? Click below and search through all these opportunities across the federal government in hundreds of offices and departments and branches. U.S. Government Departments – Full Listing.
http://www.usa.gov/Agencies/Federal/All_Agencies/index.shtml

EMPLOYMENT SITES – Looking for a job or know someone who is?

97 Job Boards on all one site – Amazing!
http://www.guidetoonlineschools.com/tips-and-tools/nonprofit-jobs

http://www.indeed.com/jobs?q=international+ngo&bloc=1

https://tbe.taleo.net/NA4/ats/careers/jobSearch.jsp?cws=1&org=childrensdefense

http://www.crjustice.org/jobs.php

http://www.cof.org/Network/jobdescriplist.cfm?navItemNumber=2218

http://www.imsearch.com/searches.html

http://members.guidestar.org/GsEdit/showClassifiedResults.do?type=Jobs

http://www.independentsector.org/members/job_postings.htm

http://www.nyrag.org/s_nyrag/sec.asp?CID=7255&DID=16340&mored=true

https://www.bridgestar.org/Jobs/Search.aspx

http://philanthropy.com/jobs/

http://www.phillipsoppenheim.com/

http://www.washingtongrantmakers.org/s_wash/sec_full.asp?CID=181&DID=315

http://www.unfoundation.org/about-unf/employment/

http://www.soros.org/about/careers

http://www.clintonfoundation.org/about-the-clinton-foundation/careers

http://www.smallfoundations.org/site/pp.asp?c=fvKRI7MPJqF&b=2433113

Improving Boards, Committees and more in the Private and Public Sector. 

Developing Advisory Boards
http://www.managementhelp.org/boards/advisory.htm

Developing A Board of Directors
http://www.managementhelp.org/boards/boards.htm

What is Stakeholder Involvement?
http://cals-cf.calsnet.arizoa.edu/fcs/content.cfm?content=stakeholder

A Guide to Successful Public-Private Partnerships for Youth Programs
http://www.financeproject.org/publications/PublicPrivate_PM.pdf

Planning Guides – The 10 Step Guide to Planning a Youth Program
http://www.youthlearn.org/learning/planning/howto.asp

Creating a Quality Program
http://www.niost.org/publications/cns_6.pdf

One Day in the Life of a Program Coordinator
http://www.nwrel.org/learns/resources/startup/dayone.html

National Youth Development Information Center
http://nydic.org/

Starting an Effective Out-of-School Program
http://www.niost.org/publications/cns_5.pdf

Getting Your Youth Advisory Group from Here to There
http://www.twc.state.tx.us/svcs/youthinit/materials/yag1203.pdf

Board Development, Training, Accountability & Governance
http://www.boarddevelopment.org/role.cfm

Better Board Development – Effective Non-Profit Boards
http://www.nonprofitexpert.com/board_development.htm

10 “Stop” Signs on the Road to Board Recruitment
http://www.help4nonprofits.com/NP_Bd_10StopSigns_Art.htm
And More Resources……

Lions Clubs and 
www.lionsclubs.org

City Year 
http://www.cityyear.org/index_ektid13309.aspx

The U.K Launches their first Peer Panel/Youth Court in England.
http://www.ncjrs.gov/html/ojjdp/news_at_glance/219940/sf_2.html

The Next Big Thing: Teen Courts in America
http://findarticles.com/p/articles/mi_m0OJX/is_5_31/ai_n25007534

The National Data Collection Report on Youth Court and Teen Court http://gwired.gwu.edu/hamfish/Publications/Serial

Alliance of Civilizations
http://www.unaoc.org/content/view/63/79/lang,english/

Defense for Children International
http://www.defenceforchildren.org/

FBI Statistics on Crime
http://ojjdp.ncjrs.gov/ojstatbb/ezaucr/

Annie E. Casey Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative (very good)
http://www.aecf.org/MajorInitiatives/JuvenileDetentionAlternativesInitiative.aspx

The National Organization for Youth Safety
http://www.noys.org/

The Resource Center: Listing of E-Newsletters
http://nationalserviceresources.org/enewsletters

Survey Monkey: Create a Survey
http://www.surveymonkey.com/Home_Landing.aspx

The National Center for Youth Law
http://www.youthlaw.org/

NACRO: Changing Lives and Reducing Crime
http://www.nacro.org.uk/

The Sentencing Project Interactive Criminal/Juvenile Justice Map
http://www.sentencingproject.org/map/map.cfm

The Virtual Peer Panel website in Australia
http://court.vastpark.com/youthpeerpanel/
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday and Service Day Resources

The Meaning of the Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday 
By Coretta Scott King
http://www.thekingcenter.org/KingHoliday/Default.aspx

Making of the King Holiday
http://www.thekingcenter.org/KingHoliday/Chronology.aspx

The King Center
Established in 1968 by Coretta Scott King
http://www.thekingcenter.org/

The Nobel Peace Prize (1964)
Bio of Martin Luther King Jr. 
http://nobelprize.org/nobel_prizes/peace/laureates/1964/king-bio.html

“I Have a Dream” 
The Full Version of the Speech
by Martin Luther King Jr.
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PbUtL_0vAJk

Martin Luther King Jr. Speaks about Service
http://www.thekingcenter.org/KingHoliday/SpeaksOnService.aspx

US Federal Government Website on Martin Luther King Jr. Day of Service
http://www.mlkday.gov/

About the Martin Luther King Jr. Day of Service
http://www.mlkday.gov/about/overview/index.asp

How to Get Involved with the Martin Luther King Jr. Day of Service?
http://www.mlkday.gov/about/how/index.asp

Resources for Getting Involved with the Martin Luther King Day of Service
http://www.mlkday.gov/for_individuals/overview/index.asp

Help Reduce Crime and Incarceration Rates
Volunteer for Youth Justice on Martin Luther King Jr. Day of Service
http://www.globalyouthjustice.org/Youth_Websites.html

**State Level Contact Information in America**

(Outstanding for Funding, Resources and Contacts)

Office of Justice Programs (OJP) State Administering Agencies 
Federal Funding from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), United States Department of Justice to include BJA, NIJ, OVC and OJJDP. 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/saa/index.htm
 
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) State Contacts
Includes State Representative, Juvenile Justice Specialist, EUDL Coordinator, DMC Contact, JABG, State Community Prevention, State Planning Agency, and SAG Contacts.
http://www.ojjdp.gov/statecontacts/resourcelist.asp
 
Coalition of Juvenile Justice Listing of State Contacts
http://www.juvjustice.org/states.html

OJJDP’s State Advisory Group Training Grant/DSG. 
http://www2.dsgonline.com/sag/ConstituentRosters.aspx 
 
Council of Juvenile Correctional Administrators State Contacts
http://cjca.net/resources/index/16
 
Federal Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) State Contacts 
State Level Contact Information and a Listing of Tribes by State.
http://www.bia.gov/groups/webteam/documents/interactiveresource/idc-002651.swf
 
State and Local Listing of Youth Justice/Juvenile Justice programs called Youth Court, Teen Court, Peer Court, Student Court, Youth Peer Panels.
http://www.globalyouthjustice.org/Youth_Websites.html
 
State Listing of Reentry Activities and Resources at the Office of Justice Programs (OJP)
http://www.reentry.gov/sar/welcome.html
 
Office of National Drug Control Policy’s State and Local Resources
http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/statelocal/index.html
 
State Listing of Local Police Athletic Leagues (PAL) Programs
http://www.nationalpal.org/index.php?option=com_mtree&Itemid=24
 
State Listing of National Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges
http://www.ncjfcj.org/content/view/942/526/
 
National Juvenile Justice Network Members Listed by State
http://www.njjn.org/members_public.html
 
State Offices for the Relay for Life @ The American Cancer Society
http://www.relayforlife.org/relay/relaymap
 
State Profiles of Underage Drinking Laws
http://alcoholpolicy.niaaa.nih.gov/state_profiles_of_underage_drinking_laws.html
 
State Listing of Organizations Working to Stop Youth being Prosecuted as Adults
http://www.campaignforyouthjustice.org/parents-resource-center/find-your-state-contacts.html
 
State Contact Information for Communities in Schools (CIS)
http://www.communitiesinschools.org/about/where/
 
Listing of Juvenile Detention Alternative Initiative (JDAI) Sites by State
Annie E. Casey Foundation’s Juvenile Detention Alternative Initiative.
http://www.jdaihelpdesk.org/Pages/ReplicationSiteDocuments.aspx
 
State and Regional Offices for the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) within the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.
http://www.samhsa.gov/about/regions/index.aspx?from=carousel&position=2&date=12292010
 
Service in Your State: Corporation for National and Community Service
Senior Corps, Americorps, Learn and Service, VISTA, MLK Day, State Service Contacts.
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/role_impact/state_profiles.asp
 
Volunteer in a Local Big Brothers Big Sisters Program in Your State
Log on to the Website for Big Brothers Big Sisters of America
http://www.bbbs.org/site/c.9iILI3NGKhK6F/b.5962345/k.E123/Volunteer_to_start_something.htm
 
State Mentoring Partnerships @ MENTOR/The National Mentoring Partnership
http://www.mentoring.org/about_mentor/mentoring_partnerships
 
State Listings for the Education Department to include 
Contact Information, Resources, Data, Dropout Statistics and more.
http://wdcrobcolp01.ed.gov/Programs/EROD/org_list_by_territory.cfm
 
State Offices for the Children’s Defense Fund
http://www.childrensdefense.org/state-offices/
 
United States Child Data
http://www.childrensdefense.org/child-research-data-publications/us-state-child-data.html
 
State Fact Sheets at the Act 4 Juvenile Justice
http://www.act4jj.org/factsheets_state.html
 
The Find Funder's Foundation Finder – Search by State
Select your state for a free listing of foundations in your state with links to most.
http://foundationcenter.org/
 
Philanthropy News Digest Listing of Employment Opportunities by State.
http://foundationcenter.org/pnd/jobs/
 
The Grantsmanship Center’s Map of Local Funding Listed by State
Top Grant Making Agencies by State, Top Community Foundations, Corporate Giving Listed by State, and State Government Homepages.
http://www.tgci.com/funding.shtml
 
State and Local Foundation Directories:  A Bibliography
http://foundationcenter.org/getstarted/topical/sl_dir.html
 
Association for Conflict Resolution State and Regional Contacts
http://www.acrnet.org/Sections.aspx?id=145
 
National Bar Association (NBA) State Contacts
(Oldest and Largest National Association of African American Lawyers and Judges)
http://www.nationalbar.org/nba/affiliates.shtml
 
Search for Upcoming Justice Related Trainings by State at NCJRS
http://www.ncjrs.gov/App/eventscalendar/CalendarMainPage.aspx
 
Federal Per Diem Rates Listed by State and Locality
http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/21287
 
Federal Financial Grants Management Training Locations Listed by State
http://www.esi-bethesda.com/OJPtraining/locations.html
 
Contact Your State Governor and Legislature
http://www.usa.gov/Contact/Elected.shtml
 
Contact your State’s Two (2) United States Senators
http://www.senate.gov/general/contact_information/senators_cfm.cfm
 
Contact Your State Representative in the United States Congress
https://writerep.house.gov/writerep/welcome.shtml
 
State Contacts for Students Against Drunk Drivers
http://www.sadd.org/scoordinators.htm
 
Listings for Parent Teacher Association (PTA)
http://pta.org/jp_find_your_pta.html
 
The Sentencing Project State Map
State Data to Include Juveniles in Custody, State Corrections Populations, and More.
http://www.sentencingproject.org/map/map.cfm
 
State Contact Information for Volunteering for Special Olympics
http://www.specialolympics.org/program_locator.aspx
State Listing of OJJDP Funded Local Tribal Youth Programs
View more than one hundred (100) OJJDP funded local Tribal Youth Programs
http://www.tribalyouthprogram.org/map
 
State Law-Related Education Offices and Websites
(Civics, Law-Related Education (LRE), Service and More)
http://www.youthforjustice.org/state.html

State Map for links to State and Local Level Bar Associations
http://www.americanbar.org/groups/bar_services/resources/state_local_bar_associations.html
A Current Updated Listing of these State Contacts and More State Contacts.
Just Click and Bookmark the Below Website Link.
http://www.globalyouthjustice.org/Resources.html

(A Special Thank You to Big Brothers Big Sisters of America for Funding the Research to Compile these State Listings and Sharing them with us all.) 

Here are even more of our favorites…..

National Council to Prevention Delinquency 
http://www.anti-graffiti.org/

Global Youth Service Day
Youth Service America
http://gysd.org/

Law Day
American Bar Association
http://www.abanet.org/publiced/lawday/home.shtml

The Campaign for Youth Justice
http://www.campaignforyouthjustice.org/

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
United States Department of Justice
http://ojjdp.ncjrs.gov/

16th World Congress of the International Society of Criminology
August 5-9, 2011 in Kobe, Japan
http://wcon2011.com/

FBI Citizens’ Academy Alumni Association of Washington, DC
http://www.wfocitizensacademy.org/

National Association of Peer Program Professionals
http://www.peerprogramprofessionals.org/

The Coalition for Juvenile Justice
http://www.juvjustice.org/

Interagency Panel on Juvenile Justice (International)
http://www.juvenilejusticepanel.org/en/#

Big Brothers Big Sisters of America
http://www.bbbs.org/site/c.diJKKYPLJvH/b.1539751/k.BDB6/Home.htm

MENTOR: The National Partnership
http://www.mentoring.org/

National Juvenile Justice Network
http://www.njjn.org/

The Juvenile Justice Today Blog @ Youth Today/The Newspaper on Youth Work
http://www.youthtoday.org/index.cfm/JJToday

Relay for Life: The American Cancer Society
http://www.relayforlife.org/relay/

American Youth Policy Forum
http://www.aypf.org/

Communities in Schools, Inc.
http://communitiesinschools.org/

Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library
The largest private National Literacy program in the USA.
http://www.dollysimaginationlibrary.com/howworks.php

The Power of Positive Peer Pressure Q and A w/Scott Peterson
http://sparkaction.org/content/power-positive-peer-pressure-qa-scott-bernard-peterson-0

The Launch of Global Youth Justice at UB. Interview w/Scott Peterson
http://alumni.buffalo.edu/scott-bernard-peterson

The ABC Worldwide News Story on the Juvenile Justice Grants Scandal at DOJ/OJJDP
9 Time Emmy Award winner Brian Ross interviews Scott Bernard Peterson
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gHqRH4Cx8A8
Watch the Global Youth Justice Channel
http://www.youtube.com/user/dryouthcourt?feature=mhum
 
Do you have a resource website that you 
would like added to this collection? 
Please email us 
@ 
GlobalYouthJustice@GlobalYouthJustice.org


